



**O U R C s**

# Captains' Meeting Agenda

7.10pm Thursday 8th week Trinity Term

18th June 2020

Meeting held via Microsoft Teams

Chair: Katie Anderson (OUWBC)

## COLLEGE CLUBS ATTENDEES:

BALL 3; BNC 1; CHCH 2; CCC 1; EXET 1; GTC 1; HERT 1; JESUS 2; KEB 2; LMH 1; LINACRE 2;  
LINCOLN 4; MAGD 1; MANS 2; MER 2; NEW 0; ORI 1; OSH 0; PEM 1; QUEEN'S 0; RPC 1; SOM 1;  
St ANNE'S 4; St ANTONY'S 1; STB 0; SCC 3; SEH 2; SHI 1; SHU 1; SJC 1; SPC 0; TRI 2; UNI 1;  
WADH 2; WOL 2; WOR 2.

## 1. Welcome

### VOTE HOLDERS PRESENT

College boat club captains: 46  
Squads: 0 (NOT INCLUDING CHAIR)  
Senior Umpires: 1  
OURCs Committee: 6 (Secretary, Treasurer, 4 OCMs)  
**Total voting body: 53**

## 2. Minutes of the last meeting

- Available at <http://ourcs.co.uk/>

## 3. Matters Arising

## 4. Election of OURCs Secretary- Joe Lord to speak

- a. Jackson Woodward (Worcester/ OURCs)

Jack has been on committee for about a year; has racedesk experience and experience of running a college club

Q: Availability in the next academic year- Jack is going into their first year of clinical so affirms they will have the time to commit to this role

Votes in Favour: 45

Votes Against: 1

Abstentions: 4

**Result: Jackson Woodward elected OURCs Secretary with effect from end of TT20**

## **5. Election of OURCs Treasurer – Joe Lord to speak**

### a. Vivian Leong (St Hugh's/OURCs)

Viv is the incumbent treasurer, has extensive experience with the accounting software and of committee duties; she is seeking re-election.

Q: What might be done, given OURCs has had a hard year financially and so have the clubs, in the new year?

A: More of a matter for Senior Treasurer, but will be happy to listen and communicate with clubs if they get in touch with issues

Votes in Favour: 45

Votes Against: 1

Abstentions: 4

**Result: Vivian Leong re-elected OURCs Treasurer with effect from end of TT20**

## **6. Election of captain of Coxes – Joe Lord to speak**

### a. Thomas Surridge (Mansfield/OURCs)

Thomas has been on committee for several terms now, and helping out at racedesk as a volunteer previous to that as well. Has learnt a lot from the four previous holders of the role; knows the commitments and has the contacts.

Q: Comfortable with public speaking?

A: Was Returning Officer for JCR so is comfortable with that

Votes in Favour: 43

Votes Against: 1

Abstentions: 6

**Result: Thomas Surridge elected OURCs Captain of Coxes with effect from end of TT20**

## **7. AOB**

**Joe Lord- Farewell and Offer of Help**

**“Just a chance to say thank you to all the captains for sticking with us through a difficult year; all the best to the new committee and good luck for the new year! I’m happy to answer any questions or help in any way I can if any members of the college rowing community want help; I’ve been on committee for three years now and attended upwards of 25 captains’ meetings, so am *au fait* with rule changes, the constitution, etc.”**

**RCML- New captains should have their predecessors email the Webmaster copying them in to have their addresses added to the Rowing Captains’ Mailing List. Similarly the webmaster will be able to help with entries system queries as well [webmaster@ourcs.co.uk](mailto:webmaster@ourcs.co.uk)**

**RQ- Reminder about the captains’/ committee members’ training day taking place virtually this Sunday; sign-ups still open- offer of a meal potentially come Michaelmas, social distance-permitting**

**Vivian Leong- OURCs Treasurer- Please update her with newly elected club treasurers’ email addresses so that she can send relevant invoices to the right people [treasurer@ourcs.co.uk](mailto:treasurer@ourcs.co.uk)**